

Candidate for International Representative

Frank Singhoff
University of Brest, Brest, France

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Habilitation, University of Brest, 2009, Real time scheduling analysis.

Professional Experience:

Associate Professor, University of Brest, Brest, France, 2000 – 2009;
Ph.D. student, ENST-Paris, Paris, France, 1996 – 1999;
Engineering Student, CNAM, Paris, France, 1992 – 1996.

Professional Interest:

Ada; Real time systems and architecture; Real time scheduling; Modelling and verification, simulation; Queueing systems.

Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

Member of AS-2C committee (AADL working group), SAE, 2008 – 2009;
Treasurer, Ada-France, 2007 – 2009.

STATEMENT

Since 2000, I have been an associate professor at University of Brest (France). I give lectures on distributed and real-time systems to Master students, and of course, I frequently emphasize Ada to my students. Ada is also in the scope of my research activities and for several years, I have regularly presented publications or tutorials at Ada conferences such as SIGAda or Ada-Europe.

These conferences allowed me to go ahead in my research and teaching activities. That's why I have accepted to be treasurer of the Ada-France organization: to help the Ada community from which I learnt so much. This is also why today, I run for the SIGAda international representative office. I was involved in different conferences and some of them are related to Ada (e.g. next Ada Europe conference). Thus, I have connections to different academic organizations and I think that it can serve both the US and European Ada communities to increase Ada visibility.